
Subject: Whitlock X5237/1
Date: Sat, 19 Jun 2004 16:34:24 EDT
From: Chukrock2@cs.com
To: whitlock@bcegg.com

---------------------------------------------------------------------

Subject: PML Search Result matching Whitlock
Date: Sat, 19 Jun 2004 13:56:45 -0600
From: lilbobpat@netscape.net
To: chukrock2@cs.com

===================================================================
A result of your requested PML search. To refine or cancel this
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===================================================================
Source: NYSULLIV-L@rootsweb.com
Subject: CONKLIN, WHITLOCK, WOODS-BETHEL, SULLIVAN CO., NY

This is a Message Board Post that is gatewayed to this mailing list.

Surnames: Conklin, Whitlock, Woods
Classification: Query

Message Board URL:

http://boards.ancestry.com/mbexec/msg/rw/kUB.2ACI/383

Message Board Post:

Researching Seth Whitlock, Chloe (Woods) Whitlock, Polly (Whitlock) Conklin and
David Whitlock.

Polly was my ggg-grandmother. She died in Hamden, Delaware Co. on 14 March 1888,
wife of Elijah Beardsley Conklin. Her parents are noted on her death certificate to be
Seth Whitlock and Cloa (?) Woods. Her age was given as 71 years, 3 months, 14
days, which would give her a birth date of November 29, 1816. Her place of birth was
noted to be Sullivan Co., NY.

There is a Seth Whitlock and family in 1820 in Thompson, Sullivan Co., NY and in 1830
in Bethel, Sullivan Co., NY. A Chloe Whitlock was alone in the 1840 Bethel, Sullivan
Co., NY census. In 1850 a Chloe Whitlock is in the household of David Whitlock in



X5237/2
Bethel. I have located David and his family in Bethel through the 1880 census.

Looking to share information on above. Thanks!

Pat Coyle
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